From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

To: Warlow, Molly; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City); Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Weinstein,
Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Blanco, Kenneth

CcC: McMillen, Jerold; Raman, Mythili; Rodriguez, Mary; Finelli, Alisa (SMO)

Sent: 3/10/2011 4.:08:34 PM

Subject: RE: FYI - firearms case out of NM today

DP

From: Warlow, Molly (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:52 AM

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City); Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Weinstein, Jason (CRM);
Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Blanco, Kenneth (CRM)

Cc: McMillen, Jerold (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Rodriguez, Mary (CRM); Finelli, Alisa (SMO)

Subject: RE: FYI - firearms case out of NM today

Molly

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [ mailto:Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City); Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Blanco, Kenneth
Cc: McMillen, Jerold; Raman, Mythili; Warlow, Molly; Rodriguez, Mary; Finelli, Alisa (SMO)

Subject: FYI - firearms case out of NM today

Hi all,

Also wanted to make sure you know that the District of New Mexico_is_ announcing this case today.__ Their draft
release is below — if you see issues, let me know. | DP

DP

~ Laura
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